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1)

Section 2 – 

Engagement 

Requirements

Requirements are Certificate of Authorization to provide 

Engineering/Design Services in NY from SED, and NYS Licensed 

architect/engineer for providing design services.  We are an 

Environmental Consulting firm, which provides all the services (and are 

certified to perform) needed for this contract but we are not an 

Engineering or Architectural firm per SED.  We do have a PE on staff 

who can review and stamp hazardous materials designs.  Does not 

being an Engineering Firm disqualify us from submitting as a Prime?

Please refer to Section 2.2 Qualifications and Certification Requirements:

"Certificate of Authrization to provide Engineering/Design services in New York State from the State 

Education Department."

If the prime firm doesn't have a certificate of authority from SED, then they are disqualified from bidding.

2)

Section 3 - 

Content of 

Technical 

Proposal

Can you please clarify what is included in the 250-page limit? For 

example, are tab divider pages, resumes, licenses/certs, and DASNY 

required forms to be included within this page limitation?

The 250 Page Limit only applies to the technical proposal, all documentation necessary for the technical 

proposal shall be included within the 250 Page Limit.

3)

Section 2 – 

Engagement 

Requirements

Will DASNY take exceptions to the Sample Contract (once it is issued 

via Addendum as noted in Section 2.1)? If YES, what is the format and 

location in which you would like the exceptions included in our 

submittal?

Yes, DASNY will take exceptions to the Sample Contract (once it is issued)

Per Section 5 - Content of Administrative Proposal 

"The following is a list of required information that must be provided by the proposer as separate, individual 

electronic files. The forms must contain sufficient information to assure DASNY of its accuracy."

Per Section 5, Item e : 

"Identify any questions, comments, and objections to the Scope of Services outlined in Appendix A of the 

attached Sample Contract, for DASNY’s review and consideration." 

Per Section 7.1 Submission of Technical, Cost, and Administrative Proposal

4)

Section 3 - 

Content of 

Technical 

Proposal

Per RFP Section 3.1 - Tab 2e - Can you please verify that we are NOT 

required to provide copies of licenses and registrations for Prime and 

Subconsultant Firms and just a “list” is sufficient?

Please refer to Section 3, Tab 2e. of the RFP.

"...subconsultants license/registration numbers or copies of license/registration certificates…"

A list license/registration numbers is sufficient for Prime and Subconsultant Firms.

5)

Section 3 - 

Content of 

Technical 

Proposal

Per RFP Section 3.1 - Tab 2f – Are copies of staff licenses required, or is 

a list sufficient?

Please refer to Section 3, Tab 2f. of the RFP. 

"Include key staff licenses/certifications, including subconsultants staff..."

Please provide copies of key staff licenses/certifications, including subconsultants staff.

6)

Section 3 - 

Content of 

Technical 

Proposal

We are asked to provide key personnel resumes under 2 locations (Tab 

1.A and 1.C.). Can you clarify which section you would like us to include 

our key personnel resumes?

Please see Addendum 1 under Attachments at the following link:

https://www.dasny.org/opportunities/rfps-bids/2022/asbestos-environmental-term-consulting-services

Round 1: Questions Received 12/20-12/26

Post 12/29/2022

Round 2: Questions Received 12/27 - 01/02

Posting by 01/09/23 COB

Round 3 (Final): Questions Received 01/03 - 01/10

Posting by 01/19/23


